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May 26t 2017

To Whom It May Concern,

In the interest of Griffith Park visitors, whose enjoyment we are charged with protecting and enhancing, and in response to the
recent closure of the Beachwood Drive gate with immediate access to the Hollyridge Trail which the Griffith Park Advisory Board
was neither forewarned of, or consulted on, we, the members of the Griffith Park Advisory Board respectfully request that we be
given a prompt opportunity to advise on any future considerations of public access closures anywhere in Griffith Park prior to any
action taking place.

Sincerely yours, on behalf of the Griffith Park Advisory Board,

Ron Deutsch Susan Swan* Don Seligman* Kris Sullivan*
Board Member Chair Vice-Chair Secretary

*signed electronically
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